

# Integrated Transportation Community Advisory Committee

## Report

7th Meeting of the Integrated Transportation Community Advisory Committee  
June 19, 2024

Attendance T. Khan (Chair), R. Buchal, E. Eady, L. Thomas-Gray, A. Husain, V. Lubrano III, D. Luthra, E. Poirier, A. Santiago, J. Vareka and J. Bunn (Acting Committee Clerk)

ABSENT: D. Foster, A. Issa, T. Kerr, S. Leitch and A. Pfeffer

ALSO PRESENT: J. Dann, S. Grady, D. Hall, P. Lupa, D. MacRae, J. Michaud, A. Miller, N. Moffatt and J. Stanford

The meeting was called to order at 3:01 PM.

### 1. Call to Order

#### 1.1 Disclosures of Pecuniary Interest

That it BE NOTED that no pecuniary interests were disclosed.

### 2. Scheduled Items

#### 2.1 Short-Term Cycling and Pathway Projects

That the presentation, dated June 19, 2024, from D. Hall, Program Manager, Acting Transportation, with respect to the Short-term Cycling and Pathway Projects, was received.

#### 2.2 Mobility Master Plan Actions and Policies

That it BE NOTED that the verbal presentation from S. Grady, Traffic and Transportation Engineer with respect to the Mobility Master Plan Actions and Policies, was received.

### 3. Consent

#### 3.1 6th Report of the Integrated Community Advisory Committee

That it BE NOTED that the 6th Report of the Integrated Transportation Community Advisory Committee, from the meeting held on May 15, 2024, was received.

#### 3.2 Municipal Council Resolution – 5th Report of the Integrated Transportation Community Advisory

That it BE NOTED that the Municipal Council resolution, from the meeting held on May 14, 2024, with respect to the 5th Report of the Integrated Transportation Community Advisory Committee, was received.

#### 3.3 (ADDED) Notice of Planning Application - Official Plan and Zoning By-law Amendments - Transit Village Amendments - Oxford-Richmond and 100 Kellogg Lane

That it BE NOTED that the Notice of Planning Application, dated June 13, 2024, from S. Filson, Planner, with respect to Official Plan and Zoning By-

law Amendments related to Transit Village Amendments for Oxford-Richmond and 100 Kellogg Lane, was received.

**4. Sub-Committees and Working Groups**

4.1 Vision Zero (Roadside Safety) Sub-Committee – Bradley Avenue Traffic Cones

That it BE NOTED that the communication, dated June 6, 2024, from A. Santiago, Vision Zero (Roadside Safety) Sub-Committee, with respect to Bradley Avenue Traffic Cones, was received.

**5. Items for Discussion**

None.

**6. Adjournment**

The meeting adjourned at 4:01 PM.